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MEMORANDUM 

TO:   GOLF BOARD 

FROM:  HOLLY POMIJE, F&B COORDINATOR 

SUBJECT:  MONTHLY DEPARTMENT REPORT – FOOD & BEVERAGE 

DATE:   MARCH 18, 2024 

 

Well for me this is the first month I’ve been back! So I am playing catch up. 

 

So Far we have had a funeral luncheon for Evie Simon that went really well. We have 

also been having rotary luncheon every Thursday. I did send them a new email which I 

had to go up in price so it went from 363.21 to 430.73, we have not had an increase for as 

long as I have been here. We will be starting leagues in April. 

 

Here are my Goals I want to work on for the year of 2024 

 

Advertise more especially lunches and daily specials 

 

To let the people in and around New Prague know that anyone can eat here not just mem-

bers of the golf course 

 

To try new specials to keep things hopping 

 

Promote breakfasts 

 

Keep inventory down and use up left overs 

 

Control expenses 

 

 

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED, 

HOLLY J POMIJE 

400 Lexington Avenue South, New Prague, MN  56071 

Phone: 952-758-5326   info@newpraguegolf.com 


